911 Advisory Board

Board of Telecommunications

provide representatives of 9-1-1 jurisdictions and 9-1-1 stakeholders
with the opportunity

9-1-1 Advisory Council

Education, Board of Public

Board of Education

Board exercises general supervision over the elementary and
secondary schools of the state., adopts standards of accreditation,
establishes the accreditation of each school, effects a system of teacher
certification, considers the suspension of teacher certificates and
appeals, administers the distribution of state equalization aid, adopts
policies for special education and gifted and talented and acts as the
governing agency for the Montana School for the Deaf and Blind.

http:/bpe.mt.gov

None Imposed

American Indian Monument Tribal Circle

Board of Education - Montana Historical Society

Advisory Committee for the erection of a monument and tribal flag circle
on the Capitol Complex

None Imposed

Inactive

Poet Laureate, Montana

Board of Education- Montana Arts Council

Recognizes and honors a citizen poet of exceptional talent and
accomplishment and encourages the appreciation of poetry and literary
life in Montana. Selected from nominees from Montana Arts Council.

http://art.mt.gov/resources/resources_poetlal

Historical Preservation Review Board, State

Board of Education- Montana Historical Society

Board reviews and advises the Montana State Historic Preservation
Office in its efforts to prepare and implement a statewide Historic
Preservation Plan, conduct and maintain a statewide survey to identify
historic buildings and archaeological sites, evaluates historic properties
for significance and nominates them to the National Register of Historic
Places, provides education on Historical Preservation and other duties
as outlined in Montana Code Annotated 22-3-422.

N

None Imposed

https://mhs.mt.gov/Shpo/NationalReg/RBagg

Historical Society Board of Trustees

Board of Education- Montana Historical Society

Board governs the Montana Historical Society and hires its executive
director. The Historical Society is an agency of state government for the
use, learning, culture, and enjoyment of the citizens of the state and for
the acquisition, preservation, and protection of historical records, art,
archival, and museum objects, historical places, sites, and monuments
and the custody, maintenance, and operation of the historical library,
r art galleries, and historical places, sites, and monuments.

IS

2 Terms

http://mhs.mt.gov/about/Trustees.aspx

None Imposed

Library Commission, State

Board of Education- Montana State Library

Commission sets forth policies and funding priorities that empower the
Montana State Library to meet its mission and statutory obligations and
to advocate for the State Library and the Montana library and

1 communities possible. Ct i of Higher
Education also appoints a member in addition to the six listed.

http://about.montar .org/commisg

w

None Imposed

Motorcycle Safety Advisory Commission

Commissioner of Higher Education

Commission advises the Board of Regents and the Department of
Justice on motorcycle rider safety issues, motorcycle safety training,
motorcycle endorsement testing and other matters relating to
motorcycle safety. Board of Regents and Attorney General, also have
appointments.

IS

None Imposed

Regents of Higher Education, Board of

Commissioner of Higher Education

Board has full power, responsibility, and authority to supervise,
coordinate, manage and control the Montana University System, and
supervise and coordinate other public educational institutions assigned
by law.

http://mus.edu/board/

Insure Montana (Small Business Health
Insurance Pool Board of Directors)

Commissioner of Securities and Insurance

Program funded through the State Tobacco Tax designed to make
small group health insurance more affordable to small business,
regardless of whether they are currently offering health insurance or
not. There are three additional appointments by Commissioner of
Securities and Insurance on this Board.

None Imposed

http://insuremontana.org/

None Imposed

Inactive

Banking Board, State

Department of Administration

Board makes final determinations on applications for new banks, acts in
an advisory capacity on banking, and reviews the decisions on
applications for the formation or closure of branch banks, sales of
branch banks or the consolidation, merger, or relocation of banks and
branch banks conducting hearings as required.

http://banking.mt.gov/Banks_TrustCompanie|

2 Terms

Burial Preservation Board

Department of Administration

Board protects skeletal remains found throughout the state from
disturbance, and seeks the repatriation of remains and funerary objects
improperly taken from unprotected burial sites. Nominations for
appointments come from Montana's Tribes, the Montana Historic
Preservation Officer, the Montana Archaeological Association, and the
Montana Coroners' Association.

http://burial.mt.gov/

N

None Imposed

Capitol Complex Advisory Council

Department of Administration

Council reviews proposals for long-term placement of displays of art or
memorials and the naming of state buildings, spaces or room sin the
Capitol Complex; advises the Legislature on the long-term placement of
statues, busts, memorials, monuments, or art displays within the Capitol
Complex; and advise the Department of Administration on the interior
decoration of the Capitol and grounds maintenance and grounds
displays; and on the long-range master plan for the Capitol Complex. In
addition to five listed, the Council also includes two members of the
House of Representative appointed by the Speaker, and two members
of the Senate appointed by the Committee on Committees, and all
Legislators are appointed on a bipartisan basis.

http://ccac.mt.gov/

County Printing, Board of

Department of Administration

Board establishes the maximum rates and printing standards for county
legal advertising.

IS

None Imposed

http://coL i mt. mcpx

N

None Imposed

Examiners, Board of

Department of Administration

Board of Examiners may issue and sell bonds of the state in the
manner that it considers necessary and proper to provide funds for the
purposes set forth in the bond act.

http://boe.mt.gov/default. mcpx

None Imposed

Information Security Advisory Council,

Department of Administration

Council advises the Governor on a statewide strategic information
security program.

IS

None Imposed

Information Technology Board

Department of Administration

Board provides a forum to guide state agencies, the legislative branch,
the judicial branch and local governments in the deployment of
intergovernmental information technology resources. Also advises the
Department of Administration on statewide information technology plan,
major information technology budget request, and rates, and other
charges for services. Additional members appointed by other offices.

http://itsd.mt.gov/policy/councils/itb/default.m)

Interoperability Governing Board, Statewide
(SIGB)

Department of Administration

Board directs the operation of the statewide public safety radio system
formerly operated by Interoperability Montana to ensure the future of
interoperable communications in Montana.

0

Serves at the Gove|

None Imposed

http://sitsd.mt.gov/Public-Safety-Home-Page|

N

None Imposed
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Interoperability Governing Board, Statewide Board directs the operation of the statewide public safety radio system
(SIGB) formerly operated by Interoperability Montana to ensure the future of

Department of Administration interoperable communications in Montana. http:/sitsd.mt.gov/Public-Safety-Home-Page| 0 2|None Imposed
Lottery Commission, State Ci ission the Lottery's i sets policy and

determines the type and forms of lottery Games. Also determines the
percentages of money paid for a ticket that is paid out in prizes,
determines the price of each game and the number and size of prizes in

Department of Administration that game and imi: net revenue paid to the state. http: mission 0 4|None Imposed
Public Defender Advisory Commission Commission serves in an advisory capacity to the Director of the Office
Department of Administration of the State Public Defender. http://publicdefender.mt.gov/PDC.asp 0 3|None Imposed
Public Employees' Retirement System Board |Department of Administration Board administers its retirement plans and trust fund, acting in the best
(PERS) interest of the members and iciari http://mpera.mt.gov/index.shtml 0 5|None Imposed
State Compensation Insurance Fund Board of Board of Directors for the Montana State Fund, Montana's State
Directors (Montana State Fund) Compensation Insurance Fund. Additional Appointments include the
Executive Director of State Fund, a Senate Appointment, and a House
Department of Administration Appointment. https://www.montanastatefund.com/web/abo 0 4|2 Terms
Tax Appeal Board, Montana (MTAB) Board resolves tax appeals concerning real and personal property,
income, corporate, natural resource, centrally assessed property, and
Department of Administration new industry taxes. http://stab.mt.gov/default. mcpx 0 6|None Imposed
Teachers' Retirement Board (TRS) Board promotes long-term financial security for their membership while
maintaining the stability of the Pension Fund for the Teachers'
Department of Administration Retirement System. http://www.trs.mt.gov/ 0 5|None Imposed
Agriculture Development Council, Montana Council establishes policies and priorities to enhance the future http:/agr.mt. bout/Boards/AgDevCql
(Growth Through Agriculture Program) development of agriculture in Montana including the award of loans and
Department of Agriculture grants offered through the Growth Through Agriculture program. 0 3|None Imposed
Alfalfa Seed Committee, Montana Committee provides direction for research and marketing toward the

continued growth of the alfalfa seed industry of Montana. The Alfalfa
Seed Program is administered by the Department's Rural Development

Department of Agriculture Division under the Alfalfa Seed Industry Act. http://agr.mt.gov/agr/Abot ds/AlfalfaSe 0 3|None Imposed
Hail Insurance, Board of Board directs the Montana State Hail Insurance Program to provide

Department of Agriculture basic hail insurance coverage on any crop grown in Montana. http:/agr.mt.gov/agr/About/Boards/HailBoarg| 0 3|None Imposed
Pulse Crop Committee, Montana The Committee plans and conducts a research program to improve the

quality of pulse crops (i.e. peas, lentils, beans, chickpeas, etc.), develop
and improve control measures for disease and pests that attack pulse
crops, and disseminate information among the growers and dealers of
Department of Agriculture the state. 0 3|3 Terms
Wheat and Barley Committee, Montana Committee protects and fosters the health and prosperity of the
Montana wheat and barley industry as a producer-funded check-off
organization for wheat and barley growers in the state. They do this by
encouraging scientific research to improve production and quality,
maintaining current markets, promoting new market development and
serves as an educational and informational resource. Committee also
includes the Dean of Agriculture at Montana State University -
Bozeman, and a Representative of the Grain Trade in Montana, elected
Department of Agriculture by a majority of the appointed members. http://wbc.agr.mt.gov/ 0 3|3 Terms
Coal Board Board awards grants with priorities for counties, communities, school
districts or other governmental units that have had or expect to have a
net increase or decrease in estimated population, as a result of the

Department of Commerce impact of coal development. http://comdev.mt.gov/Boards/Coal 0 4|None Imposed
D Di: Council The Montana Council on Developmental Disabilities is made up of
on (MCDD) Montanans both with and without developmental disabilities, who

believe in improving the lives of Montana's citizens who have a
disability, and concentrate on issues related to self-determination,
education, employment, transportation, housing, recreation, health care,
community inclusion and the overall quality of life of people with
Department of Commerce p tal disabiliti http://mtcdd.org/ 13 4|None Imposed
Economic Development Advisory Council Department of Commerce Council advises the Department of Commerce concerning the
distribution of funds to certified regional development corporations for
business development, advises on the creation, operation, and
maintenance of microbusiness finance program, advises the Governor
and Department on economic development in Montana, prescribes
allowable administrative expenses for regional development
corporations, and encourages economic development in Indian
Country. There are also four additional Legislative appointments on this

board. http:/marketmt.com/EDAC 19|Serves at the Gove|None Imposed
Facility Finance Authority, Montana Department of Commerce Authority is the primary issuer of municipal bonds for Montana's health

care organizations, continuing care residential programs and

community service providers. http://www.mtfacilityfinance.com/ 0 4 |None Imposed
Hard-Rock Mining Impact Board Board administers the Hard-Rock Mining Impact Act and the companion

Property Tax Base Sharing (PTBS) Act. The Board provides technical
assistance with metal mines license tax distributions. The Board can

Department of Commerce also adjudicate disputes between affected entities. http://comdev.mt.gov/Boards/HRMI 0 4|None Imposed
Heritage Preservation and Development Cc ission preserves and historic resources in Virginia City, |http: i ission.mt.gov/d¢
Commission, Montana Nevada City and Reeder's Alley and promotes the appreciation of
history through quality visitor experiences. Two additional members
Department of Commerce serve, appointed by President of the Senate, Speaker of the House. 0 2|None Imposed
Horseracing, Board of Board is responsible for regulating live and simulcast horse racing in
Montana, ensuring compliance by approximately 3,500 licensees,
Department of Commerce auditing, supervising and conduction investigations. http://commerce.mt.gov/horseracing/default.| 0 3|None Imposed
Housing, Board of Board provides decent, safe, sanitary and affordable housing for lower

income individuals and families by issuing tax-exempt bonds,
administering federal housing programs and working partnerships with
Department of Commerce many other housing providers throughout Montana. http://housing.mt.gov/MBOH/Who 0 4|None Imposed
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Investments, Board of

Department of Commerce

Board administers a variety of financial assistance and investment
programs designed to stimulate economic development including loans
for new or expanded businesses, loans to local governments, short
term investments for state government and all state investment funds
including state pension funds. Board also includes Legislative Liaisons.

http://www.investmentmt.com/default.mcpx

Pacific Northwest Economic Region (PNWER)

Department of Commerce

Interstate/providence organization to increase economic well-being and
quality of life for all citizens of the region, coordinate provincial and state
policies throughout the region, identify models of success and to serve
as a conduit to exchange information. Four additional appointments by
the Legislature.

None Imposed

http://www.pnwer.org/

Research and Commercialization Technology,
Board of

Department of Commerce

Board provides a predictable and stable source of funding for research
and commercialization projects to be conducted at research and
commercialization centers in Montana to encourage economic
development through investment in research projects that have a clear
path to commercialization. Board includes four additional appointments
by the Legislature.

None Imposed

http://businessr mt. ct/defau

N}

None Imposed

State-Tribal Economic Development (STED)
Commission

Department of Commerce

Commission is tasked with assisting, promoting, developing, and
providing initiative recommendations for accelerating economic
development on Reservations in the areas of business expansion,
manufacturing, tourism, agriculture, and community development.

http:/tribal.mt.gov/default.mcpx

w

None Imposed

Tourism Advisory Council (TAC)

Department of Commerce

Council oversees distribution of funds to regional nonprofit tourism
corporations for tourism promotion and to nonprofit convention and
tourism corporations and nonprofit convention and visitors' bureaus;
directs the university system regarding Montana travel research;
approves all travel research programs prior to their being undertaken;
and encourages regional nonprofit tourism corporations to promote
tourist activities on Indian reservations in their regions.

http://travelmontana.mt.gov/tac/tac.asp

Criminal Justice Oversight Council, Montana

Department of Corrections

The Council reviews recommendations of the Commission on
Sentencing, receives and analyzing data and reviews criminal justice
reforms among other duties.

%)

None Imposed

None Imposed

Pardons and Parole, Board of

Department of Corrections

Boards serves the state by administering a parole system that is
balanced with public safety, offender accountability and rehabilitation,
as well as protecting the interests of victims and communities, with the
goal of successfully reintegrating merited offenders back into society
through a re-entry process.

http://bopp.mt.gov/

Environmental Review, Board of

Department of Environmental Quality

Board has the authority and duty to adopt rules regarding the Clean Air
Act of Montana, water quality, public water supply, public sewage
systems, mined land reclamation, major facility siting, mega landfill
siting, hazardous waste, solid waste, junk vehicles, underground
storage tanks, and radioactive materials.

IS

None Imposed

http://deq.mt.gov/DEQAdmin/ber

ES

None Imposed

Libby Asbestos Superfund Advisory Team

Department of Environmental Quality

Advisory Team advises the DEQ on the administration of the Libby
asbestos cleanup trust fund and the operation and maintenance
account and recommends tasks and work priorities for the Libby
asbestos superfund liaison. There are other members selected by other
entities.

None Imposed

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

Department of Environmental Quality

Board administers the Petroleum Tank Release Cleanup Fund
providing adequate financial resources and effective procedures
through which tank owners and operators may undertake, and be
reimbursed for, cleanup of petroleum contamination and payment to
third parties for damages caused by releases from petroleum storage
tanks among other duties.

http://deq.mt.gov/pet/default. mcpx

Small i C:
Advisory Council

Department of Environmental Quality

Council advises the Department of Environmental Quality on the
Program to assist Montana businesses understand and comply with
environmental regulations and to go beyond the regulations to prevent
pollution and improve environmental quality. There are five additional
members of the Council, four of which are appointed by the Majority
and Minority leaders of the House and Senate, and one of which is
appointed by the Director of the Department of Environmental Quality.
(See Council website for current membership list.)

None Imposed

http://deq.mt.gov/Business/sbap

Water and Waste Water Operators Advisory
Council

Department of Environmental Quality

Council provides program review for water and operator

None Imposed

http://www.deq.mt. wair isor|

certification. In addition to Governor's appointees, the Director of the
Department of Environmental Quality appoints a representative to
serve, totaling seven members.

None Imposed

Water Pollution Control Advisory Council

Department of Environmental Quality

Council serves in an advisory capacity to the Department of
Environmental Quality by furnishing advice, gathering information, and
making recommendations. Council also reviews and advises the
Department on draft administrative rules prior to Board of
Environmental Review consideration.

C Salish and i Tribes'
(CSKT or Flathead Reservation) Fish and

Board develops cooperative management plans for fishing and bird
hunting regulations for the Confederated Salish and Kootenai Tribes.

0

Serves at the Gove|

None Imposed

http://www.deq.mt.gov/wginfo/wpcac/default.

http:/fwp.mt

Wildlife Board Department of Fish, Wildlife & Parks Board also includes local appointees appointed by the Tribe. 0 4|None Imposed
Fish and Wildlife Commission Commission sets fish and wildlife regulations, approves property
acquisitions, and approves certain rules and activities of the Fish,
Department of Fish, Wildlife & Parks Wildlife and Parks Department as provided by statute. http://fwp.mt.gov/doingBusiness/insideFwp/c| 0 4|None Imposed
Future Fisheries Review Panel Department of Fish, Wildlife & Parks Panel reviews applications for fisheries and makes recommendations to
the Fish and Wildlife Commission. Two additional legislative
appointments. http:/fwp.mt.gov/doingBusiness/committees|| 0 2|None Imposed
Parks and Recreation Board, State Board sets parks regulations, approves property acquisitions, and
approves certain rules and activities of the Fish, Wildlife and Parks
Department of Fish, Wildlife & Parks Department as provided by statute. http://stateparks.mt.gov/ 0 4|None Imposed
Private Land Public Wildlife Advisory Council Council conducts a comprehensive review of hunter access programs,
(PLPW) including Block Management, assessing everything from the program's
funding and effectiveness, to landowner incentives, and how the
programs can be more responsive to hunter's needs, and provides that
report to the Governor, Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks and the
Department of Fish, Wildlife & Parks Legislature. http:/fwp.mt.gov/doingBusiness/committees/| 18 2|None Imposed
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Butte Natural Resource Damage (NRD)
Restoration Council

Department of Justice

Council provides recommendations to the Governor on how to spend
the $28 million dedicated to restoration of the Butte Area One Site
through the 2008 Consent Decree. Six additional members serve and
are appointed by Butte Silver Bow Executive Council.

https://doj.mt.gov/lands/lawsuit-history-and-s|

Crime Control, Board of

Department of Justice

Board proactively contributes to public safety, crime prevention and
victim assistance through planning, policy development, and
coordination of the justice system in partnership with citizens,
government and communities. Board administers millions of grant
dollars i to preventing and addressing crime

http://www.mbcc.mt.gov/

Public Safety Communications System
Advisory Council, Statewide

Department of Justice

Advisory council advises the department of the future development and
sustainability of the statewide public safety communications system;
provides recommendations to the department for continued funding of
the system; provides recommendations concerning the establishment of
rates and other charges for the system to sustain and/or expand; advise
the department on standards and policies and on significant matters
concerns systems and rulemaking. They will review the operations and
funding of a system to ensure efficient spending of public funds,
statewide standards for use and access and leveraging existing
commercial infrastructure and overall operational efficiency.

Public Safety Officer Standards and Training
Council (POST)

Department of Justice

Council sets employment and training standards for all Public Safety
Officers and provides for the certification or recertification of public
safety officers and the suspension or revocation of certification of public
safety officers.

https://doj.mt.gov/post/

Upper Clark Fork River Basin Remediation
and Restoration Adv Coun

Department of Justice

Advise the Governor on issues involving restoration, replacement, or
acquisition of the equivalent of the injured natural resources that were
the subject of the litigation in the Upper Clark Fork River Basin,
including the use of the funds that were recovered from the settlement
of the litigation. There are also two additional members appointed by
the Confederated Salish and Kootenai Tribes and the US Department of
the Interior. (See the boards' website for full membership.)

http://www.doj.mt.gov/lands/

Yellowstone River Recreation Project
Advisory Council

This is a short-term, locally-based ad hoc Recreation Advisory Council
that will prepare a draft Recreation Project Plan for a portion of the July
2011 ExxonMobil Oil Spill natural resource damage settlement funds for
the spill on the Yellowstone River in Southeast Montana. There are an

Department of Justice

5 appointments to be made by local government officials.

https://dojmt.gov/lands/

Concealed Weapon Advisory Council

Department of Justice - Board of Crime Control

Council advises the Governor on and pursues concealed weapon
permit issues.

http://mbcc.mt.gov/

Accountants, Board of Public

Department of Labor and Industry

Board advises the department and has statutory authority over
allocation of airport development loan and grant funds and pavement
preservation grant funds.

http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/pac,

Alternative Health Care Board

Department of Labor and Industry

Licensing and regulating naturopathic physicians and direct-entry
midwives.

http://bsd.dli.mt.go

and L Archi Board

of

Department of Labor and Industry

Board licenses and regulates persons and businesses engaged in
architecture and landscape architecture professions and occupations

http://bsd.dli.mt boards/arc

Athletic Trainers, Board of

Department of Labor and Industry

Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and bt

http://bsd.dli.mt.goy

engaged in athletic trainer's professions and occupations.

Barbers and Cosmetologists, Board of

Department of Labor and Industry

Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and bt

http://bsd.dli.mt I bc

engaged in barber and cosmetologist professions and occupations.

Behavioral Health, Board of

Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and businesses
engaged in social work, marriage counseling and counseling
professions and occupations. (Formerly the Board of Social Work

Department of Labor and Industry

Examiners and Professional Counselors)

http:/bsd.dli.mt.gov/li be

Building Codes Council

Department of Labor and Industry

Council establishes and enforces minimum building (including
accessibility), plumbing, mechanical, electrical, energy, elevator and
boiler codes and is responsible for licensing, inspecting, testing, and
certifying all weighing or measuring devices used in common
transactions with the Building Codes Bureau.

http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/building-codes-

Chiropractors, Board of

Department of Labor and Industry

Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and businesses
engaged in chiropractic professions and occupations.

http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/chi

y Science

Board of

Department of Labor and Industry

Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and businesses
engaged in clinical laboratory science professions and occupations.

http:/bsd.dli.mt. boards/cl:

Dentistry, Board of

Department of Labor and Industry

Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and businesses
engaged in dentistry professions and occupations.

http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/den,

Electrical Board, State

Department of Labor and Industry

Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and

http:/bsd.dli.mt.

engaged in electrical professions and occupations.

Engineers and Land Surveyors, Board of
Professional

Department of Labor and Industry

Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and bt

http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/lic boards/pel

engaged in engineering and land surveying professions and
occupations.

Funeral Services, Board of

Department of Labor and Industry

Board protects the public by providing oversight of the funeral industry
in Montana. Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and
businesses engaged in funeral services professions and occupations.

http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/fnr_|

Hearing Aid Dispensers, Board of

Department of Labor and Industry

Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and businesses
engaged in hearing aid dispensing professions and occupations.

http://bsd.dli.mt.go boards/had

Human Rights, Commission for

Department of Labor and Industry

Commission serves as independent judgment of complaints of alleged
discrimination.

http://erd.dli.mt.gov/human-rights

Massage Therapy, Board of

Department of Labor and Industry

http://bsd.dli.mt.

Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and bt
engaged in therapy professions and occupations.

Medical Examiners, Board of (BOME)

Department of Labor and Industry

Board protects the health, safety and well-being of Montana citizens
through the licensing of competent health professionals and by the
regulation of the related practices to promote the delivery of quality
health care.

http://bsd.dli.mt i bc

Nursing Home Administrators, Board of

Department of Labor and Industry

Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and businesses
engaged in nursing home i 1 professions and occupations.

http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/nha,
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http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/med_board/board_page.asp
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/nha_board/board_page.asp

Nursing, Board of (BON)

Board oversees the licensing of and regulation of persons and

Department of Labor and Industry businesses engaged in the Nursing profession. http://bsd.dli.mt boards/nur. 9 4|2 Terms
Occupational Therapy Practice, Board of Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and businesses

Department of Labor and Industry engaged in occupational therapy professions and occupations. http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/otp 5 4|2 Terms
Optometry, Board of Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and businesses

Department of Labor and Industry engaged in optometry professions and occupations. http://bsd.dli.mt boards/opt 5 4|None Imposed

Outfitters, Board of

Department of Labor and Industry

Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and businesses
engaged in outfitting professions and occupations.

http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/out

Personnel Appeals, Board of (BOPA)

Department of Labor and Industry

Board provides appellate level review for matters involving the
Collective Bargaining Act for Public Employees and serves as the
appellate board for grievances involving FWP and Transportation
employees as well as wage and i appeals by empli
the state of Montana.

of

None Imposed

http://erd.dli.mt.gov/labor-standards/collectiv

Pharmacy, Board of

Department of Labor and Industry

None Imposed

http://bsd.dli.mt.go

Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and bt

engaged in pharmaceutical professions and occupations. 7 5|2 Terms
Physical Therapy Examiners, Board of Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and businesses
Department of Labor and Industry engaged in physical therapy professions and occupations. http:/bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/ptp. 5 3|2 Terms
Plumbers, Board of Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and businesses
Department of Labor and Industry engaged in plumbing professions and occupations. http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/plu 9 4|None Imposed

Private Alternative Adolescent Residential or
Outdoor Program Board (PAARP)

Department of Labor and Industry

Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and bl

http://bsd.dli.mt boards/pap.

engaged in private alternative adolescent programs, residential or
outdoor.

None Imposed

Private Security, Board of

Department of Labor and Industry

http://bsd.dli.mt i b

Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and bt
engaged in private security professions and occupations.

~
w

None Imposed

Psy i Board of

Department of Labor and Industry

Board is charged with licensing and regulating Psychologists.

http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/psy.

Radiologic Technologists, Board of

Department of Labor and Industry

Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and businesses
engaged in radiologic technology professions and occupations.

)
@

2 Terms

http://bsd.dli.mt.go boards/rts_l

Real Estate Appraisers, Board of

Department of Labor and Industry

Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and businesses
engaged in real estate appraisal professions and occupations.

http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/rea,

Realty Board of

Department of Labor and Industry

http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boardsirre,

Respiratory Care Practitioners, Board of

Department of Labor and Industry

Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and businesses
engaged in respiratory care professions and occupations.

http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/rcp.

Sanitarians, Board of

Department of Labor and Industry

Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and businesses
engaged in sanitation professions and occupations.

7 3|None Imposed
7 3|3 Terms
7 4|2 Terms
5 4|None Imposed

http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_bc ),

None Imposed

Speech-Language Pathologists and
Audiologists, Board of

Department of Labor and Industry

Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and bt

http://bsd.dli.mt. I boards/slp.

engaged in speech-language pathology and audiology professions and
occupations.

2 Terms

State Workforce Innovation Board (SWIB),
Montana

Department of Labor and Industry

Board is responsible for advising the Governor on the creation,
implementation and continuous improvement of a comprehensive
statewide workforce development system, designed to train the
maximum number of unemployed and underemployed Montanans as
possible. Two legislators serve by appointment from the Speaker of the
House and the Senate President.

hitp://swib.mt.gov/

Underground Facility Protection Advisory
Council

Council advises the Department of Labor and Industry on underground

facilities including on the collection of civil penalties, determining grants,

mediation and resolution of disputed civil penalties and other significant

33 2

None Imposed

Department of Labor and Industry

matters concerning , enforcement and rulemaking.

None Imposed

Unemployment Insurance Appeals Board

Department of Labor and Industry

Board reviews appeals of unemployment insurance claims.

http://dli.mt.gov/hearings/unemployment-insy

IS
IS

None Imposed

Veterinary Medicine, Board of

Department of Labor and Industry

Board is charged with licensing and regulating persons and businesses
engaged in veterinary medicine professions and occupations.

http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/vet

Workers' Compensation Judge

Department of Labor and Industry

Judge and Court provide a fair, efficient, and effective forum for the
resolution of disputes arising under the Montana Workers'
Compensation Act and the Occupational Disease Act. Nominations for
appointment come from the Judicial Nominations C iSSi

None Imposed

http://wee.dli.mt.go

None Imposed

Livestock Loss Board

Department of Livestock

Board addresses economic losses due to wolf predation and to create
incentives for producers to take proactive, preventative steps to
decrease the risk of loss.

http://liv.mt.gov/lib/default. mepx

None Imposed

Livestock, Montana Board of

Department of Livestock

Board assists the Department to control and eradicate animal diseases,
prevent the transmission of animal diseases to humans, and to protect
the livestock industry from theft and predatory animals.

http://liv.mt.gov/public/board.mcpx

None Imposed

Milk Control, Board of

Department of Livestock

Board develops and implements an efficient and accurate producer
pricing system for Milk in Montana.

http://liv.mt.gov/public/goals/mc.mcpx

None Imposed

Educational Opportunity for Military Children,
C ission on

Department of Military Affairs

Commission and Commissioner to address educational issues and
transition for military children in Montana.

hitp://www.mic3.net/

(] c ission (SERC),
State

Department of Military Affairs

Commission creates and implements the state hazardous material
incident response team, and collects and disseminates information
relating to T b

None Imposed

29 4

None Imposed

Veterans' Affairs, Board of

Department of Military Affairs

Veterans' Affairs board meets and discusses a variety of issues as they
impact veterans' affairs in Montana, with the Congressional delegation,

representatives of state and federal agencies, and veterans of Montana.

http://montanadma.org/board-veterans-affair|

20

IS

2 Terms

Drought and Water Supply Advisory
Committee

Department of Natural Resources and Conservation

Council monitors water supply and moisture conditions ahead of
seasons when impacts are most likely to occur to Montana's economy
and her natural resources, to recommend advance measures to
mitigate the degree of those impacts. Council serves as a
clearinghouse for the sharing of water supply and moisture conditions
on a monthly basis among state and local agency officials with
responsibility to manage natural resources and constituents most likely
affected by drought and water supply issues.

http://drought.mt.gov

8|Serves at the Govel

None Imposed

Flathead Basin Commission

Department of Natural Resources and Conservation

Commission protects water quality, natural resources and economic
integrity in the Flathead Basin. Commission includes additional
appointees from different entities.

http://www.flatheadbasincommission.org/

None Imposed



http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/nur_board/board_page.asp
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/otp_board/board_page.asp
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/opt_board/board_page.asp
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/out_board/board_page.asp
http://erd.dli.mt.gov/labor-standards/collective-bargaining/board-of-personnel-appeals
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/pha_board/board_page.asp
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/ptp_board/board_page.asp
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/plu_board/board_page.asp
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/pap_board/board_page.asp
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/psp_board/board_page.asp
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/psy_board/board_page.asp
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/rts_board/board_page.asp
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/rea_board/board_page.asp
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/rre_board/board_page.asp
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/rcp_board/board_page.asp
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/san_board/board_page.asp
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/slp_board/board_page.asp
http://swib.mt.gov/
http://dli.mt.gov/hearings/unemployment-insurance-faq
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/vet_board/board_page.asp
http://wcc.dli.mt.gov/
http://liv.mt.gov/llb/default.mcpx
http://liv.mt.gov/public/board.mcpx
http://liv.mt.gov/public/goals/mc.mcpx
http://www.mic3.net/
http://montanadma.org/board-veterans-affairs
http://drought.mt.gov/
http://www.flatheadbasincommission.org/

Grass Conservation Commission, Montana

Commission conserves, protects, restores and facilitates the proper
utilization of grass, forage, and range resources in the state of Montana
by organizing and administering the state grazing districts and by
promoting cooperation between the Bureau of Land Managements, the
U.S. Forest Service, the Department of Natural Resources and

Oil and Gas Conservation, Board of

Department of Natural Resources and Conservation

Board establishes spacing units, issues drilling permits,

Department of Natural Resources and Conservation Conservation, and the state districts. http://dnrc.mt.gov/divisions/cardd/conservatiq 5 3|3 Terms
Groundwater Assessment Steering Council establishes policy and coordinates the Ground Water http://www.mbmg.mtech. -asse|
Committee Department of Natural Resources and Conservation Assessment Program. 4 4|None Imposed
Invasive Species Council, Montana Advise the Governor on a science-based, comprehensive program to
identify, prevent, eliminate, reduce and mitigate the impacts of invasive
species in Montana. (Was formerly the Noxious Weed Summit Advisory
Department of Natural Resources and Conservation Council and the MISC by Executive Order) http://dnrc.mt.gov/montana-invasive-species{ 22 4|None Imposed
Oil and Gas Compact Commission, Interstate |Department of Natural Resources and Conservation Multi-state agency that works to ensure the nation's oil and natural gas
resources are conserved and maximized while protecting health, safety
and the environment. http://www.iogcc.state.ok.us/ 2|Serves at the Gove|None Imposed

http://bogc.dnrc.mt. ies.as|

bonds, classifies wells and adopts rules to prevent waste of oil and gas
resources, to conserve oil and gas by encouraging maximum efficient
recovery of the resource, to protect the correlative rights of mineral
owners, and prevent operations from harming nearby land or
underground resources.

None Imposed

Department of Natural Resources and Conservation

Guides the Rangeland Resource program who works with county range
committees, conservation districts, and producer groups to foster sound
rangeland management; encourages coordination and cooperation
between private, state and federal entities involved in range
management; administers the Rangeland Improvement Loan Program;
and co-sponsors the Annual Range Tour, Winter Grazing Seminar and
Montana Youth Range Camp.

http://dnrc.mt.gov/cardd/ConservationDistrict

Reserved Water Rights Compact Commission

Department of Natural Resources and Conservation

Commission concludes compacts for the equitable division and
apportionment of waters between the State and its people and the
several Indian Tribes claiming reserved water rights and between the
state and the federal government claiming non-Indian reserved waters
within the state. Additional members appointed by: Attorney General,
House Majority, House Minority, Senate Majority, Senate Minority.

Serves at the Gove|

None Imposed

http://www.dnrc.mt.gov/rwrcc/

Upper Columbia Conservation Commission
(Uc3)

Department of Natural Resources and Conservation

Commission is to protect the aquatic environment in tributaries to the
Columbia river from the threat of invasive species.

None Imposed

Inactive

None Imposed

‘Water Well Contractors, Board of

Department of Natural Resources and Conservation

Board is responsible for licensing water well drillers and contractors and
enforcing water well construction standards. There are three other
appointees (appointed by Bureau of Mines and Geology, DEQ Director,
and DNRC Director).

http://dnrc.mt.gov/wrd/water_op/bwwc/

None Imposed

Aging, Governor's Advisory Council on

Department of Public Health & Human Services

Council advises the Governor and the Department of Public Health and
Human Services on aging and long-term care issues. Council is headed
by Montana's Coordinator of Aging. At least half of the members must
be over 60 years of age.

http://dphhs.mt.gov/SLTC/aging/governorsad

3

None Imposed

Childrens' Trust Fund, Montana

Department of Public Health & Human Services

Board provides financial support to local programs across the state to
prevent child abuse and neglect and to strengthen families.

http://www.dphhs.mt.go istfund

None Imposed

Community Health Centers Advisory Group

Department of Public Health & Human Services

Council recommends distribution of an appropriation in 2008 to expand
primary and prevention health care services through grants to
community health centers. Funding has not been provided since 2008,
the group has not met since then, nor has it been removed from statute.
No new appointments will be made until appropriations are given by the
Legislature. Board has additional members from the Legislature.

http://www.dphhs.mt.go

cils/ind

3 Terms

Inactive

Family Support Services Advisory Council
(FSSAC)

Department of Public Health & Human Services

Council provides consumer and professional guidance to local and state
agencies that plan and provide services to support families in raising
their children with developmental disabilities at home within Montana's
communities.

http://dphhs.mt.

26

None Imposed

Public Assistance, Board of

Department of Public Health & Human Services

Board provides the forum for aggrieved citizens to contest actions of the
Montana Department of Public Health and Human Services related to
public assistance.

http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/boardscouncils/pub)

Rehabilitation Council, State (SRC)

Department of Public Health & Human Services

Council writes an annual report to the Governor describing the status
and effectiveness of the Vocational Rehabilitation program; reviews and
analyzes the consumer satisfaction with the agency; advises the
agency on policy and procedure; and helps to develop the agency, state
and strategic plans. (Formerly known as the Vocational Rehabilitation
Council)

None Imposed

http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/detd/vocrehab/cour]

Statewide Independent Living Council (SILC)

Department of Public Health & Human Services

Council advocates for the independent living needs of people with
disabilities so that they can enjoy the same rights and opportunities as
all Montana citizens by developing and following the guidelines of a
state plan, which contains the policies and recommendations for
independent living.

22

2 Terms

http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/detd/independentliy

Telecommunications Access Services for
persons with Disabilities, Committee on

Department of Public Health & Human Services

Oversight board to the Montana Telecommunications Access Program
and Montana Relay, which were set up to ensure that Montanans who
are Deaf, Deaf/Blind, Hard-of-Hearing, Speech or Mobility impaired are
able to use traditional telecommunications equipment and services.

2 Terms

http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/detd/mtap/

None Imposed

Trauma Care Committee

Department of Public Health & Human Services

Committee works to reduce the incidence of trauma injuries in Montana
and to promote and advance excellence in the care of the injured
patient.

http://dphhs.mt.gov/publichealth/EMSTS/tray

5

Serves at the Gove|

None Imposed

Traumatic Brain Injury Advisory Council (TBI)

Department of Public Health & Human Services

Council advises and makes recommendations to the Governor on ways
to improve and develop services for people with brain injuries and their
families, including coordination of services between public and private
entities, and encourage and stimulating research, public awareness,
education and prevention activities. In addition to eight members listed,
there is a ninth member appointed by the Department of Health and
Human Services Director.

http://dphhs.mt.gov/boardscouncils/traumatid

None Imposed



http://dnrc.mt.gov/divisions/cardd/conservation-districts/montana-grass-conservation-commission
http://www.mbmg.mtech.edu/gwap/grw-assessment.asp
http://dnrc.mt.gov/montana-invasive-species-advisory-council
http://www.iogcc.state.ok.us/
http://bogc.dnrc.mt.gov/BoardSummaries.asp
http://dnrc.mt.gov/cardd/ConservationDistricts/rangelandmangement.asp
http://www.dnrc.mt.gov/rwrcc/
http://dnrc.mt.gov/wrd/water_op/bwwc/
http://dphhs.mt.gov/SLTC/aging/governorsadvisorycouncil.aspx
http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/childrenstrustfund
http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/boardscouncils/index.shtml
http://dphhs.mt.gov/dsd/developmentaldisabilities/PartC-EarlyInt/PartCcounmems
http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/boardscouncils/publicassistance.shtml
http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/detd/vocrehab/council.shtml
http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/detd/independentliving/silc/index.shtml
http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/detd/mtap/
http://dphhs.mt.gov/publichealth/EMSTS/traumasystems/stcc.aspx
http://dphhs.mt.gov/boardscouncils/traumaticbraininjuryadvisorycouncil.aspx

ABLE (achieving a better life experience)
Program Oversight Committee

Department of Public Health and Human Services

Oversight Committee for the ABLE (achieving a better life experience)
Program in the Department of Public Health and Human Services. The
ABLE Program gives Montana residents access to a program to save
private funds for the purpose of supporting individuals with disabilities to
maintain their health, independence, and quality of life and to provide
secure funding for disability-related expenses. The Committee will
recommend financial institutions for approval by the Department to act
as the managers of accounts in the program, and may submit proposed
policies to the Department to help implement and administer the
program.

http://dphhs.mt.

taldisabi

None Imposed

's Council on

Department of Public Health and Human Services

The purpose of the Council is to review innovative practices, policies
and opportunities for ively increasing effici in the
healthcare system and improving the health of Montanans.

http://dphhs.mt.gov/SIM

23

N

None Imposed

HELP Act Oversight Committee, Montana

Department of Public Health and Human Services

The Committee will provide reports and make recommendations to the
legislature, and shall review data including activities for workforce
development pursuant to the HELP Act, the Montana Medicaid
program, and the delivery of health care services in Montana. The
Committee also reviews rules, and implementation of the act, among
other items outlined in the HELP Act. The Committee also includes four
Legislators appointed by Legislative Leadership.

IS

None Imposed

Medicaid Managed Care Advisory Council

Department of Public Health and Human Services

Advisory Council meets when DPHHS seeks a Medicaid waiver for
Managed Care. (Currently Montana does not have a Medicaid Managed
Care Contract.) Other appointees from the Montana Legislature.

None Imposed

Inactive

Child Abuse and Neglect Review Commission

Department of Public Health and Human Services (DPHH|

Commission examines trends and patters of child abuse and neglect,
including fatalities and near fatalities attributable to child abuse and
neglect; educate the public, service providers and policymakers about
child abuse and neglect, including fatalities and near fatalities
attributable to child abuse and neglect, and about strategies for
intervention in and prevention of child abuse and neglect; coordinate
with the child fatality review team and the domestic fatality review
commission as appropriate; study the laws, practices, policies,
successes, and failures of surrounding states in the area of combating
child abuse and neglect and consider whether any should be adopted in
Montana; and recommend policies, practices and services that may
encourage collaboration and reduce fatalities and near fatalities
attributable to child abuse and neglect. Attorney General also makes 8
appointments to the Commission.

IS

None Imposed

Agriculture Land Valuation Advisory Council

Council makes r to the Dep: 1t of Revenue for
consideration in valuing agricultural property in the next reappraisal
cycle. Appointees are persons knowledgeable in agriculture and

Department of Revenue

agricultural economics.

http://revenue.mt.

or|

IS

None Imposed

Forest Lands Taxation Advisory Committee

Department of Revenue

Council advises and makes recommendations to the Department of
Revenue on forestland valuing in the following reappraisal cycles.
Committee includes four Legislators.

http://revenue.mt

forest_lan:

IS

None Imposed

Inactive

Review, Board of

Department of Revenue

Provides policy direction to the Department of Revenue in the
establishment and operation of the Business registration and licensing
system.

None Imposed

Aeronautics, Board of

Department of Transportation

Board advises the department and has statutory authority over
allocation of airport development loan and grant funds and pavement
preservation grant funds.

http://www.mdt.mt.gov/pubinvolve/aeronautid

Rail Service Competition Council

Department of Transportation

Council promotes rail service competition in the state, develops related
plans, evaluates taxing practices, assesses organizational structures to
help facilitate development of rail services, coordinates with railroads,
and promotes expansion and construction of rail services. There are
four additional Legislative Appointments.

IS

None Imposed

htp://www.mdt.mt.gov/business/rscc/

Transportation Commission

Department of Transportation

Commission selects and prioritizes projects for construction,
maintenance, awards monthly contracts, allocates federal aid highway
funds, designates highways by systems, designates special speed
zones and maximum speeds on bridges and overpasses, designates
access control highways or facilities, resolves outdoor advertising
appeals and manages abandonment of highway right of way.

None Imposed

http://www.mdt.mt.gov/pubinvolve/trans_con|

C ity Service, C ission on

Governor's Office

Ce ission supports ity-based volunteer programs focused on
addressing critical community needs. Vision includes a Montana of
healthy, vibrant communities where individuals are empowered to
strengthen communities through service and volunteerism.

http://serve.mt.gov

None Imposed

None Imposed

Equal Pay for Equal Work Task Force

Governor's Office

Task Force gathers information, furnishes advice, and provides
recommendations to the Governor on policies and actions to insure that
Montana workers earn equal pay for equal work, regardless of gender,
so that Montana becomes an equal pay leader state that sets national
standards for public-private policy partnerships on closing the wage
gap.

http://www.equalpay.mt.gov/

None Imposed

Humanities Montana

Governor's Office

Committee is an independent nonprofit affiliate, and Governor makes 4
appointments to the 19-member board that evaluates funded projects;
promote awareness and appreciation of Humanities Montana's
programs to the general public, state leaders, and the Montana
congressional delegation; review project proposals; set policy; exercise
fiduciary responsibility; assist with fundraising and development and
represent Humanities Montana.

http://www.humanitiesmontana.org/

Interagency Committee for Change by Women
(Iccw)

Governor's office

Committee of state employees working toward positive change for all
state workers and women as a whole by improving educational
opportunities, monitoring, measuring, and reporting pay scale
equalities, observing legislative effects on state employees, and
promoting state employees through public relations. Please see website
for current membership of the Committee.

IS

2 Terms

http://iccw.mt.gov/

Interagency Coordinating Council for State
Prevention Programs

Governor's Office

Council creates and sustains a coordinated, comprehensive system of
prevention services in the state of Montana.

35

None Imposed

http:/dphhs.mt.

interager]

N

None Imposed



http://dphhs.mt.gov/dsd/developmentaldisabilities/ABLE
http://dphhs.mt.gov/SIM
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http://serve.mt.gov/
http://www.equalpay.mt.gov/
http://www.humanitiesmontana.org/
http://iccw.mt.gov/
http://dphhs.mt.gov/boardscouncils/interagencycoordinatingcouncil.aspx

Sharing N
Task Force

Task Force provides a forum for discussing all current and any
proposed new or modified Tribal Revenue Sharing Agreements before
any new proposals or modifications are entered with the Tribal Nations.

Governor's Office Task Force works with and reports to the Governor's office. http://tr i mt.gc i icy.a 2 2|None Imposed | Inactive
Mental Disabilities Board of Visitors (MDBoV) Board conducts reviews of Montana's public mental health programs
and the Montana Development Center and assists individuals receiving
Governor's Office services from these programs. http:/boardofvisitors.mt.gov/home.aspx 6 2|None Imposed
Western Interstate Energy Board (WIEB) An organization of 12 western states and three western Canadian
provinces, which provides the instruments and framework for
cooperative state efforts to "enhance the economy of the West and
contribute to the well-being of the region's people." The Board serves
Governor's Office as the energy arm of the Western Governors' iation. http://westerner .org/ 2 4|None Imposed
Education Commission of the States (ECS) The Commission is a compact to improve public education by
facilitating the exchange of information, ideas and experiences among
state policymakers and education leaders. 49 states are involved in the
non-profit across the country. In addition to five members, two
Governor's Office - Board of Education Legislators also serve. http://www.ecs.org/ 5 4|None Imposed
High School Association Executive Board, Association coordinates athletic and other extracurricular events and
Governor's Office - Montana High School Association logistics among high schools in Montana. http://www.mhsa.org 1 4|1 Term
Language Replacement of Squaw, Breed or The Committee serves on a volunteer basis to consult with local
Half-Breed Advisory Committee, Governor's i izati and individuals to reach a Is on
Off Indian Aff's developing names to replace present site or geographic names that
Governor's Office of Indian Affairs contain the word “squaw”, “half-breed” or “breed”. 1 2|None Imposed
Judicial Nominations Commission Commission submits a list of candidates to the Governor for http://courts.mt.gov/st ds/jud_no
appointment to fill any term or vacancy on the Supreme Court or any
District Court. Also provides Supreme Court candidates for chief or
associate water judge. Commission has additional members, two
Judicial Branch appointed by Supreme Court, 1 by District Courts. 4 4|2 Terms
Phillips County Transportation Improvement
Authority (PTA) Local Government Authority Transportation Improvement Authority with Phillips County. https://www.facebook.com/pages/Phillips-Tre| 1|Serves at the Gove|None Imposed

Political Practices, Commissioner of (COPP)

Commissioner monitors and enforces in a fair and impartial manner
campaign practices and campaign finance disclosure, lobbying
disclosure, business interest disclosure of statewide and state district
candidates, elected state officials, and state department directors,
ethical standards of conduct for legislators, public officers, and state
pl ,and to ir i iti complaints that arise
concerning political practices. Commissioner is selected from a
Legislative Nomination Committee who submits 2-5 names to the

Secretary of State Governor. http://politicalpractices.mt.gov/default. mcpx 1 6|None Imposed
Land Information Advisory Council (LIAC) Council advises the State Librarian and Library C on issues |http://about.montar ibrary.or s
related to land information, on the priority of land information, including
data layers to be developed, on the development of the Montana Land
Information Act grant process and on the distribution of funds collected
State Library (Board of Education) in the Montana Land Information Account. 20 2|None Imposed



http://tribalnations.mt.gov/statetribalpolicy.asp
http://boardofvisitors.mt.gov/home.aspx
http://westernenergyboard.org/
http://www.ecs.org/
http://www.mhsa.org/
http://courts.mt.gov/supreme/boards/jud_nomination/default.mcpx
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http://about.montanastatelibrary.org/commission_councils/mliac/

